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Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

 
Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building 

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 

Rick Scott 
Governor 

 
Carlos Lopez-Cantera 

Lt. Governor 
 

Noah Valenstein 
Secretary 

October 20, 2017 
NOTICE TO APPLICANTS 
ADDENDUM No. ONE (1) 

 
Jonathan Dickinson State Park – FLAP Phase II Trail 

DEP Solicitation No. RFSOQBDC04-17/18 
 

TO BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS ON THE ABOVE REFERENCE PROJECT: 
PLEASE NOTE CONTENTS HEREIN AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S 
SUBMISSION. 
 

NOTICE 
 

 
It will be required that this addendum be signed in acknowledgement of receipt and that it 
be included with your Submittal when same is submitted to Mae Roth, Government 
Operations Consultant II, Bureau of Design and Construction, 3900 Commonwealth 
Blvd, MS520, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Failure to do so may be found for 
rejection of the Submittal. 
 

________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Contractor and Date 

 
The following statements supersede & supplant the corresponding items in the 
specifications, drawings, or instructions as applicable: 
 
Questions: 
 

1. Question: Can we submit as prime for 4.1.1 & 4.1.2 as outlined in the Ad? Or do 
we have to be part of a larger team with other subs for FDOT Sections 3.1 Minor 
Highway Design, 7.1 Signing, Pavement Marking and Channelization, 8.1 
Control Surveying, 8.2 Design, Right of Way Construction Surveying, 8.3 
Photogram Metric Mapping, 8.4 Right of Way Mapping, 9.1 Soil Exploration, and 
9.2 Geotechnical Classification Lab Testing?  
Response: Prequalification requirements as outlined in the solicitation must be 
met by each respondent. Subconsultants qualified with FDOT may be used to 
meet pre-qualification requirements, so long as the responding prime consultant is 
qualified with FDOT in some standard type of work. 
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2. Question: Can we be the prime for the team of all other FDOT sections 
mentioned above [in question 1]?  
Response:  Subconsultants qualified with FDOT may be used to meet pre-
qualification requirements, so long as the responding prime consultant is qualified 
with FDOT in some standard type of work. 
 

3. Question: Are there distance restrictions between your office and the consultant’s 
office? 
Response: Distance is not taken into account in any part of the evaluation of 
consultants for this solicitation.   

 
4. Question: Would you please confirm is 8.3 photogrammetric mapping will be 

required for the scope of this contract? If not required, would you please remove 
it from the list of required prequalifications?  
Response: Prequalification for FDOT Section 8.3, photogrammetric mapping is 
not a requirement for the scope of this contract and is hereby removed from the 
list of required prequalifications listed for this project. 


